From: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov>

Sent: Saturday, June 15, 2019 3:38 PM

To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal

Cc: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Howard Brown
Subject: Re: Sawyer weekend availability and work

also, Howard added a lot to Sac River/Shasta T&Cs if Evan is looking at that document

Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office
Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/

On Sat, Jun 15, 2019 at 1:02 PM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>
wrote:
Evan --

After talking with the mgmt team today, I still think that these are the right tasks and the right order.

For take table work, note that there are difference versions floating around bc of vpn issues, ask please be
careful that you work on the right one. Also note that there are updated terms and conditions on the server,
too.

Thanks,
Cathy

Cathy Marcinkevage

California Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: (916) 930-5648

Cell: (562) 537-8734
cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov

On Jun 14, 2019, at 3:38 PM, Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer(@noaa.gov> wrote:

Hi Garwin,
| could be available a few hours Saturday night and then the same on Sunday?

After chatting with Cathy, the following were identified as current work tasks:
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- Review the supplemental Shasta section

- Take table and statement work (in process),

- Terms and conditions drafting,

- Locate missing references from Shasta section,

- Any review of comments (PWA or peer) that are sent to me

Evan

Evan Bing Sawyer,

Natural Resource Management Specialist
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Office: (916) 930-3656
Evan.Sawyer@noaa.gov
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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